

Don Milligan

Seasoned IT Professional & Project Manager

1- 3412 28 Ave

Vernon, BC V1T 1W9

(778) 710-0725

freelancedon.ca@gmail.com



Profile

I am ambitious, I have a strong work ethic, and have 10 years of IT & Development experience in 2019. I graduated on the honor roll in 2012, from Information Technology and Applied Systems at Vancouver Island University.

Expertise

- Enterprise Networks
- Cloud Infrastructure
- Systems Administration
- WordPress
- Web Servers
- Website Projects

Core Skills

- 8/10 TCP/IP & Firewall
- 9/10 Linux Server Admin
- 7/10 Google Cloud Platform
- 9/10 Elementor Pro (WP)
- 9/10 Apache (LAMP)
- 6/10 Custom Design

EXPERIENCE

2018 - Present

Everywhere

Freelance

Project Manager + Cloud Administrator + Developer

Custom WordPress websites, and Linux server administration on Google Cloud Platform, and Amazon Web Services.

2015 - Present

Vancouver, BC

Hispattern.com

Volunteer Bible Worker + Web Developer

This was a personal evangelism & outreach project I hoped to turn into a non-profit organization. I decided to only keep the website and YouTube channel, shortly after moving away from Vancouver.

2015 - 2016

Vancouver, BC

Dyrand Systems

Network & Systems Administrator

I have a recommendation letter from Dyrand:

Dyrand Systems is a fully managed IT services company serving North America. I maintained an above average resolve rate, and was selected to fill in for the team managers onsite work in Vancouver.

2015

Burnaby, BC

Inetco Systems

Network Engineer

I have a recommendation letter from Inetco:

Inetco is a financial transaction monitoring software company serving financial organizations across the globe. While I was with Inetco, I provided support and consultation for networks to executive planners and IT teams.

2013 - 2014

Kelowna/Vancouver, BC

Binary IO Solutions

Onsite Representative + IT Administrator + Developer

I have a recommendation letter from Binary IO Solutions (BIOS):

BIOS is a small fully managed IT services and development company. I also functioned as a vSphere administrator, network administrator, Linux developer, Wordpress designer, and in research & development.

Other Skills

- VMware ESXi & vSphere
- SSH & SFTP
- DNS
- Domain Controllers
- Active Directory
- Group Policy
- LDAP
- Amazon Web Services
- Information Security
- Web Host Management

Programming

Front End:

- HTML5 & CSS
- JavaScript & jQuery
- JSON
- Bootstrap 3 & 4
- D3.js

Back End:

- PHP
- SQL

Object Oriented:

- Java
- Python

Scripting:

- Shell/Bash

I have developed my own bible study presentation software for pastors and bible presenters.
See: hisppattern.com/flare

See more @
freelancedon.ca/skills

continued..

2011 - 2012

Nanaimo, BC

Snuneymuxw First Nation & VIU

Project Manager + Web Developer

I was the only student hired to be on the board of directors for the Vancouver Island Treaties Conference, and was given the opportunity after being referred by my professor. On event day, I was tasked with personally assisting our Governor General of Canada when he arrived at the university for the conference.

2010 - 2016

Everywhere

Freelance

Network & Systems Administrator + Developer

I provided website hosting, front & back end website development, CMS development, and Android development services.

EDUCATION

2010 - 2012

Nanaimo, BC

Vancouver Island University

Information Technology and Applied Systems (ITAS)

I was an honor roll graduate from ITAS:

The ITAS program prepares students for careers in the design, installation, operation, and administration of network and Internet-based information systems. The program combines rigorous theoretical and technical education with hands-on, project-based learning. Using the most up-to-date curriculum, the ITAS program develops a student's technical skills, as well as teamwork, communications, and project management skills to satisfy industry demands for well-rounded, highly employable technology graduates.

1997 - 1999

Washington & Alberta

College

Business and Entrepreneurial Programs

I first attended college at sixteen years old, however I wasn't ready to make a career decision yet.